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MURRAY R. EDELMAN

VICE PRESIDENT
NUCLEAR

March 19, 1985
PY-CEI/NRR-0198L

Mr. B. J. Youngblood, Chief
Licensing Branch No. 1|

Division of Licensing

U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Washington, D.C. 20555

Perry Nuclear Power Plant
Docket Nos. 50-440; 50-441
Channel Box Deflection
Licensing Condition

Dear Mr. Youngblood:

This letter provides information to address License Condition (2) concerning
channel box deflection described in SSER 2, (Section 4.2.3.1).

Perry Fuel and Technical Instruction A-06, Fuel Channel Lifetime, is our
program which incorporates the generic guidelines established in the LRG-II
position on Issue 3-CPB (Ref. letter, D. L. Holtzscher to H. J. Faulkner, May
17, 1982). CEI endorsed this position in a letter from D. R. Davidson to J. R.
Miller, September 16, 1982,

Since this type of administrative control would preclude excessive channel
bowing at Perry, we request that this be removed as a License Condition (2) in
a future SER supplement.

If you have any questions please call.

Very truly yours, _

Murray R. Wdelman

Vice President
Nuclear Group
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